
 1 

 
Town of Williston Conservation Commission (WCC) 

Minutes of November 18, 2020 
Approved 

 Members Present: Laura Meyer, Reed Carr, Eric Howe, Carl Runge, Terry Marron, Gary Hawley, 
Kim Coleman 

Members Absent:  

Staff Present:  Melinda Scott  

Others Present: Jens Hilke, Reid Willis, Lynn Blevins, Aron (?) 

 
1. Call to Order:  Meeting was called to order at 7:02 AM.  

 

2. Public Comment: There was no public comment. 

 

3. Approval of November 4, 2020 minutes: Reed noted a revision needed in Section #4 to 

strike “be approved” from the motion. Carl noted a revision needed on page 1, to add “to 

give residents of Meadowrun more direct access to the Jacob parcel.” Laura made a 

motion to approve the minutes as amended, Kim seconded the motion. The motion was 

carried with a 7-0 vote.  

 
4. Significant Wildlife Habitat Area (Jens Hilke): Jens introduced himself as a Conservation 

Planner with the Vermont Department of Fish and Wildlife’s Community Wildlife Program. 

He provides assistance to towns in Vermont to support the conservation of wildlife and 

habitat. Jens provided some information about Act 171, which requires towns to identify 

forest blocks and connectors in their town plans, not necessarily to regulate them. Town 

Plans will need to include a map with forest blocks and connectors.  

 
The Vermont Conservation Design mapping is based on a 30-meter pixel (2011 data). Thus 

it is very coarse, and intended for use at a statewide level. Forest blocks are the large 

anchors, while connectors are used to travel between large blocks. Riparian connectivity 

network is extremely important in Williston.  

 

Jens provided information about Biofinder, the interactive mapping site that contains the 

data from Vermont Conservation Design. It represents the vision of what is desired to be 

conserved in order to maintain biological diversity. Highest priority at the landscape scale 

is colored dark green. Jens described the individual components that go into the overall 

priority areas. The Champlain Valley contains much greater biodiversity than the spine of 

the Green Mountains. Jens stated that even though Williston does not contain any highest 

priority blocks at a Statewide level, that does not mean there are not important areas or 

features worth preserving. Jens stated that the local connectivity network will have to be 

developed separately, rather than relying on the statewide network as shown in Biofinder.  



 2 

 

Jens explained the difference between the Priority Surface Waters layer and the Riparian 

Connectivity layer. The Surface Waters layer has a lot of noise in it and should not be relied 

upon to regulate. It can contain existing parking lots, for example. 

 

Jens stated that only the largest ag fields should be included in a Tier I SWHA, those fields 

that could support grassland birds. Jens reviewed the weighting scheme that Melinda had 

previously developed. In his opinion, the weighting for surface waters and riparian 

connectivity are too low. 

 

Jens described the Physical Landscape Diversity layer, based on the underlying bedrock 

characteristics and how it could support biological diversity. He explained the 

differentiation between “Rare”, “Representative” and “Responsibility” landscape features. 

Jens suggested including this layer but being selective about which parts are included.  

 

Jens discussed next steps. Refine the layers, eliminate the overlap between corridors and 

core habitat. Jens suggested not relying on 30-meter pixel data, but instead using the new 

forest canopy dataset based on 0.5-meter lidar data to draw the boundaries of the SWHA. 

He discussed including a wildlife road crossings layer, using the forest canopy and wetlands 

layer. Reed noted these areas should also be ground-truthed. 

 

Jens provided a list of resources to guide this process, some of which are available in 

hardcopy format at the planning office. Jens stated the entire process of revising the SWHA 

overlay will take about 6 months, including the back and forth vetting of the WCC. Jens 

reiterated the need for accurate data so that the overlay is legally defensible. 

 

Terry asked how to get started with Biofinder. Jens suggested some trainings are available 

and he would also be willing to one-on-one chat with screen sharing. 

 

Reed asked Melinda to clarify the timeline for this update as related to other town plan 

activities. Melinda stated that the town already did a town plan amendment to comply 

with Act 171. This process of revising the SWHA is a work plan item in the current town 

plan and will also be used to inform the next town plan update, which will begin around 

late 2022 and which needs to be completed by 2025. 

 

Laura asked whether Williston should consider carbon credits, and Jens responded that he 

thinks Willison’s forest blocks are way too small to effectively implement a carbon credits 

program. Reed mentioned that the Sustainable Williston group is working on planning for a 

community orchard, and perhaps that can play a role in carbon sequestration. Reed 

wanted to know if the Planning staff has had conversations about the implementation of 



 3 

the Energy Plan, and Melinda stated that she is aware of the community interest to 

implement measures in the Plan and that the first step will be to from an Energy 

Committee.  

 

Melinda stated the WCC’s role in revision of the SWHA will be continuing to work with Jens 

and provide feedback at different steps of the process, while concurrently discussing 

regulatory mechanisms. Reed stated he thinks the latter is where the WCC can have the 

most valuable contribution, in developing regulations, and in providing feedback about 

priorities. 

 

Laura raised a question about replacement of culverts on the Interstate and whether they 

can be replaced with structures more suitable for wildlife crossings. Jens does not think 

that the WCC should get involved in the process with VTrans, because projects are usually 

planned out decades in advance. He stated VTrans is working with the Department of Fish 

and Wildlife and the new hydrological standards are very beneficial for wildlife, allowing 

for aquatic organism and terrestrial wildlife passage. Jens stated the WCC may want to get 

involved in the planning of municipal infrastructure replacements, making sure the town 

follows the current VTrans standards. VT Culverts is a good resource to look at. Melinda 

said the town has adopted VTrans standards. 

 

5. High Priority RZD Parcels: Melinda stated the Planning Commission had recently requested 

that the WCC/PC come up with a list of high-priority parcels in the RZD and Growth Center 

and begin to consider steps to take to protect those parcels. Melinda drafted a map of 

proposed high priority parcels for the WCC to consider, not based upon any numerical 

scoring but only on local knowledge.  

 

Melinda asked the WCC if they wanted to undertake a more rigorous scoring process to 

identify parcels. Reed stated it would be interesting to compare the parcels identified with 

how they were scored in the overall town wide prioritization. Melinda stated that some of 

these parcels may score low on the town wide prioritization because certain criteria like 

forest blocks would not necessarily be present in the RZD. Reed said he is not sure that the 

WCC should be advocating for parcels on Harvest Lane to be conserved as open space, and 

that might better be addressed in Form Based Code.  

 

Reed said each parcel has a story behind it, that should be looked at in considerations of 

different approaches to take for future protection. Melinda asked if Carl, having served the 

longest on the WCC, would be willing to provide any information that he has on the history 

of these parcels. Reed wanted clarification on the nature of the Planning Commission’s 

request. Melinda stated she thought they would like to see a map of identified parcels for 

starters. There was a discussion of how this work might play into the Official Map. Melinda 



 4 

stated that the Official Map can contain areas identified for green space, in fact the 

Harvest Lane parcels are already included. Reed suggested Melinda have a conversation 

with Matt to clarify whether the WCC should be focusing attention on parcels in the 

Growth Center. 

 
6. Staff Report/Other Business 

• Mud Pond Connecting Trail: no connecting trail will be built because some abutting 

landowners have expressed concerns. 

• EAB Update: Melinda and Laura have surveyed the country park parking lots for ash 

trees and have found one potential hazard tree by the Mud Pond Parking Lot. 

• Budget Updates: The town manager has indicated support for increased capital 

budgets for trails. He has recommended that a general capital fund be established 

with $10,000 funding for the first year and $20,000 annually thereafter. The town 

manager also supports the funding of a part-time Stewardship Coordinator to replace 

the current Intern position. Both funding measures will require support from the 

Selectboard. 

• Community Nursery/Orchard: Reed stated that Sustainable Williston is working on 

starting to implement the Energy Plan, including the establishment of a town tree 

nursery. They may wish to involve the WCC in this work. Reed will get in touch with 

them to coordinate a date to meet with the WCC. 

 
7. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 9:03 am. 

 

 

Minutes Submitted by Melinda Scott: December 2, 2020 

Approved by WCC:  December 2, 2020 

 


